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Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Development


Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
License #10876


Initiating License Application
7/29/2016 8:03:19 PM


Owner #1


Licensee Type:  Individual


Name:  JOEL H ZEBILL


SSN:  


Date of Birth:  02/28/1983


Phone Number:  605-651-3029


Email Address:  joel_zebill@yahoo.com


Mailing Address:  PO Box 3625
Soldotna, AK 99669
UNITED STATES


License Number:  10876


License Status:  New


License Type:  Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility


Doing Business As:  HALE HARVEST


Business License Number:  1038707


Designated Licensee:  JOEL H ZEBILL


Email Address:  joel_zebill@yahoo.com


Local Government:  Kenai Peninsula Borough


Community Council:  


Latitude, Longitude:  60.243865, -151.370098


Physical Address:  18132 Loveall Loop
Clam Gulch, AK 99568
UNITED STATES


Note: No affiliates entered for this license.









































From: Hale Harvest
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Corrections reviewed-more docs/info needed-Hale Harvest license #10876
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2017 9:28:22 PM
Attachments: Cover Page .pdf


Revised MJ-02 Premesis Diagram 2.pdf
Publisher"s Affidavit - Additional Document.pdf


Jane Sawyer


I enclosed a revision to the layout drawings. One page shows where the surveillance room is
and the other shows camera positions.


I also included an affidavit listing the specific times the announcements aired. There is nothing
that specifically says "triple A advertising" because Radio Kenai, which runs most of the
stations down here, does not recognize that term. The announcements were run during prime
advertising time. Below is an email reply we received when we inquired about triple A
advertising for the first radio run. They assumed, like we have, that it means advertising
during their highest rated time slot. 


---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Nathan Johnson <nathan@radiokenai.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 30, 2016 at 10:38 AM
Subject: KSRM Radio Group
To: haleharvest@gmail.com


Good morning Joel,


 


Not sure what Triple A time is, we run two different time brackets, DAP- Daily
Audience Plan which is 6am-7pm and TAP- Total Audience Plan 6am-12am. Which
means the ads will run during those times. I’m guessing triple A would be TAP 6am-
12am. I can get you started on this Thursday if you like and your affidavit would be
ready at the end of the month 27th 28th, I might be able to get it done sooner but not till
all the ads have ran. Here is a copy of our current rates. Let me know what you would
like to do. Payment to be made prior to ads running. If you have any questions please
ask. Thanks Joel, have a great day.


 


Nathan


 


Nathan Johnson- marketing consultant


Cell number- 398-2628-Best number


Office Number 283-8700 Fax 283-9177



mailto:haleharvest@gmail.com
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What is this form? 



This cover sheet must be completed and submitted any time a document, payment, or other marijuana establishment application item is emailed, 



mailed, or hand-delivered to AMCO's main office. 



Items that are submitted without this page will be returned in the manner in which they were received. 



Section 1 – Establishment Information 



Enter information for the business seeking to be licensed, as identified on the license application. 



Licensee: JOEL H ZEBILL License Number: 10876  



License Type: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility    



Doing Business As: HALE HARVEST    



Physical Address: 18132 Loveall Loop    



City: Clam Gulch State: AK Zip Code: 99568 



Designated 



Licensee: 
JOEL H ZEBILL    



Email Address: haleharvest@gmail.com    



Section 2 – Attached Items 



List all documents, payments, and other items that are being submitted along with this page. 



Attached Items: Revised MJ-02 



Publisher’s Affidavit-Additional Document 



 OFFICE USE  OONLY 



Received Date:   Payment Submitted Y/N:   Transaction #:   



 



Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
550  W  7 th  Avenue, Suite 1600 



Anchorage, AK  99501 
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 



https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco 
Phone: 907.269.0350 Alaska Marijuana Control Board 



Cover Sheet for Marijuana Establishment Applications 


































email: nathan@radiokenai.com


KSRM Radio Group


KSRM-920am ,KKIS-96.5fm,KLSD-1140am, KWHQ-100.1fm ,KFSE-106.9fm


listen online @ radiokenai.com or download our app from Itunes & Google play


 


Thank you


Joel Zebill
Owner
Hale Harvest



mailto:nathan@radiokenai.com

http://radiokenai.com/










 


What is this form? 


This cover sheet must be completed and submitted any time a document, payment, or other marijuana establishment application item 


is emailed, mailed, or hand-delivered to AMCO's main office. 


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


Attached Items: Revised MJ-01 Operating Plan, page 5 


Revised MJ-01 Operating Plan, page 12 


Revised MJ-01 Operating Plan, page 13 


Revised MJ-02 Premises Diagram 


New Publisher’s Affidavit 


New Proof of Possession of Proposed Premises 


 


 


 


 OFFICE USE OONLY 


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








Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 W 7th Avenue, Suite 1600


Anchorage, AK 99501
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
Phone: 907.269.0350Alaska Marijuana Control Board


Cover Sheet for Marijuana Establishment Applications


What is this form?


This cover sheet must be completed and submitted any time a document, payment, or other marijuana establishment application item is
emailed, mailed, or hand-delivered to AMCO's main office.


Items that are submitted without this page will be returned in the manner in which they were received.


Section 1 – Establishment Information


Enter information for the business seeking to be licensed, as identified on the license application.


Licensee: JOEL H ZEBILL License Number: 10876


License Type: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility


Doing Business As: HALE HARVEST


Physical Address: 18132 Loveall Loop


City: Clam Gulch State: AK Zip Code: 99568


Designated
Licensee:


JOEL H ZEBILL


Email Address: joel_zebill@yahoo.com


Section 2 – Attached Items


List all documents, payments, and other items that are being submitted along with this page.


Attached Items:  


OFFICE USE ONLY


Received Date:   Payment Submitted Y/N:   Transaction #:  


MJ-00 Application Certifications
MJ-01 Operating Plan
MJ-02 Premises Diagram








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





		randomname_0c6a97abac44f4275fa5dc313b823024: MJ-07 Public Notice Posting Affidavit
Publisher's Affidavit
MJ-09 Statement of Financial Interest
Proof of Possession for proposed Premises
Entity Document
Fingerprint Card
MJ-12 Petition








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


MJ-08 Local Government Notice Affidavit








 


 


 
 


Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350


 
December 19, 2016 
 
Hale Harvest 
DBA Joel H Zebill  
Via email: joel_zebill@yahoo.com   
 
Re: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility #10876 
  
Dear applicant, 
 
The AMCO Office is reviewing the documents submitted for the proposed marijuana establishment 
license referenced above.  The following items need to be corrected and/or resubmitted.  All 
corrections/additions to any form(s) must be initialed by the proposed licensee. 
 


 MJ-01 Operating Plan 
 


o Page 5: Please expand upon your answer and describe how you will prevent diversion of 
marijuana or marijuana products by employees. 
 


o Page 12: Please expand upon your answer and describe how you will store and manage 
during the 3-day waiting period required before making the waste unusable and 
disposing of it. 


 


o Page 13: Please provide an answer that articulates further your process to make the 
marijuana waste unusable.  


 


 MJ-02 Premises Diagram 
 


o Please provide an aerial view of the premises clearly showing the proposed premises 
and surrounding buildings. 
 


o Is the area that is being proposed to be licensed inside a house? Or is it a separate 
building, or what kind of structure is it?  
 


o Your diagram did not clearly identify the restricted access areas please clearly indicate 
the restricted access areas. 


 


 
 


 



mailto:joel_zebill@yahoo.com





 
Joel H Zebill DBA Hale Harvest 
December 19, 2016 
Page 2 
 


 Publisher’s Affidavit 
 


o The radio ad needs to air again, one time (twice a week during triple A advertising time). 
The ad that was aired does not include everything that the ad needs to say such as the 
statute number, AMCO address, etc.  Please use the template that the system 
generated when you initiated the application. We will need the publisher’s affidavit for 
that ad, too.  


 


 Proof of Possession for Proposed Premises 
 


o Please provide an affidavit where you certify that the legal address on the statutory 
warranty deed for the property (actually type/write the legal address on this 
documents) is the same as the premises address on you application (actually type/write 
the premises address on your application) 


 


 
If we do not receive your completions within 90 days, per 3 AAC 306.025(f), you must file a new 


application and pay a new fee. 


 
Sincerely, 
 
Cynthia Franklin, Director   
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov  



mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov






From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "Hale Harvest"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Corrections reviewed-more docs/info needed-Hale Harvest license #10876
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 5:15:00 PM


Joel,
 
I reviewed your corrections, couple more things: 
 


·         The publisher’s affidavit did not specifically say when the
announcements were aired. The regulation requires for the ad to air
during triple A advertising time, is that when the ad was aired? Can
the station official add that to the notarized affidavit?.


·         For the premises diagram, I forgot to request for your diagram to show
camera placements, and the surveillance room.  Will you please update
the current diagram with these two things.


 
I need these items complete and accurate by March 17, 2017 in order to be
considered for the April MCB meeting.
 
Thank you, Joel.
 
Thank you
Jane Sawyer
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
 
 
From: Hale Harvest [mailto:haleharvest@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 8:59 PM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Revised Supplemental Forms; License #10876
 
Attached are the revised documents needed to complete license #10876. Please let me know if
there is any more information you require.


Thank you


Joel Zebill
Owner
Hale Havest



mailto:haleharvest@gmail.com
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "joel_zebill@yahoo.com"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Incomplete Application-Hale Harvest #10876
Date: Monday, December 19, 2016 2:39:00 PM
Attachments: 10876 Incomplete Application.pdf


 
 
Hello,
 
Your application has been reviewed, attached is correspondence regarding
corrections, additional documents, and/or resubmittals that need to be
addressed.  Please send any documents/correspondence to
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov. 
 
Thank you
 
AMCO Staff
State of Alaska-DCCED
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office (AMCO)
550 W 7th Avenue Ste. 1600
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


 
 
March 17, 2017 
 
Joel H Zebill 
DBA: Hale Harvest  
VIA email: joel_zebill@yahoo.com  
 
Re: Application Status for License #10876 
 
Dear Applicant:  
 
 AMCO has received your application for a limited marijuana cultivation facility. Our staff has 
reviewed your application after receiving your application and required fees. Your application documents 
appear to be in order, and it has been determined that your application is complete for purposes of 3 AAC 
306.025(d). 
 
 Your application will now be sent electronically, in its entirety, to your local government, your 
community council if your proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Mat-Su Borough, 
and to any non-profit agencies who have requested notification of applications. The local government has 
60 days to protest the issuance of your license or waive protest. 
 
 If you have not yet received all necessary approvals, such as a local license, conditional use permit, 
site plan review, Fire Marshal approval, or Department of Environmental Conservation approval, you 
should continue to work with those local or state agencies to get the requirements completed. We must 
also wait for the criminal history check for each individual licensee based on your fingerprint card(s).Your 
application status in the application database will be changed to “Complete” today.   
 
 Your application may be considered by the board while some approvals are still pending. However, 
your license will not be finally issued and ready to operate until all necessary approvals are received and a 
preliminary inspection of your premises by AMCO enforcement staff is completed.  
 
 Your application will be scheduled for the April 4-5 2017 board meeting for Marijuana Control 
Board consideration. The meeting agenda gets posted on our website 7 days before the board meeting. 
Your appearance at the meeting, either in-person or telephonic, is mandatory. The telephone number is 
1-800-315-6338 code 69176# (subject to change). Please feel free to contact us through the 
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov email address if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely,  
 


 
Sara Chambers, Interim Director 



mailto:joel_zebill@yahoo.com

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov





 
 


907-269-0350 








 


 


 


 


Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


March 17, 2017 
 
Department of Environmental Conservation 
Attn: Permitting Division 
VIA email: DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov 
 
State Fire Marshal 
Attn: Jillian Roberts 
 Diana Parks 
 Via email: jillian.roberts@alaska.gov  
                    diana.parks@alaska.gov    
 


License Number: 10876 


License Type: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility 


Licensee: JOEL H ZEBILL 


Doing Business As: HALE HARVEST 


Physical Address: 18132 Loveall Loop 


Clam Gulch, AK 99568 


Designated Licensee: JOEL H ZEBILL 


Phone Number: 605-651-3029 


Email Address: joel_zebill@yahoo.com 
 


3 AAC 306.300(a)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.400(b)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.500(b)(2)(B), and 3 AAC 306.605(b)(2)(B) 
require that an applicant for a marijuana establishment license operate in compliance with each 
applicable public health, fire, safety, and tax code and ordinance of the state and the local government 
in which the applicant’s proposed licensed premises are located.   
 
This letter serves to provide written notice and request for compliance status from the above 
referenced entities regarding the above application (see attached application documents for more 
information). Please complete and return this form to the AMCO office at the email below. 
 
REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________  DEC  Fire Marshal     
  
DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________  
 
 Compliant  Non-compliant      
 
COMMENTS: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 



mailto:DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov

mailto:jillian.roberts@alaska.gov

mailto:diana.parks@alaska.gov

mailto:joel_zebill@yahoo.com





 
 


If you have any questions, please send them to the email address below. 
 
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
 
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Attn:  Johni Blankenship 
VIA Email:  jblankenship@kpb.us   
CC: micheleturner@kpb.us  
 


 


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
 


☒ New Application ☐ Transfer of Ownership Application ☐ Renewal Application  


☐ Onsite Consumption Endorsement  
AMCO has received a completed application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under 3 AAC 306.025(d)(2). 
 
To protest the approval of this application(s) pursuant to 3 AAC 306.060, you must furnish the director 
and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the protest within 60 days of 
the date of this notice, and provide AMCO proof of service of the protest upon the applicant. 
 
3 AAC 306.010, 3 AAC 306.080, and 3 AAC 306.250 provide that the board will deny an application for a 
new license if the board finds that the license is prohibited under AS 17.38 as a result of an ordinance or 
election conducted under AS 17.38 and 3 AAC 306.200, or when a local government protests an 
application on the grounds that the proposed licensed premises are located in a place within the local 
government where a local zoning ordinance prohibits the marijuana establishment, unless the local 
government has approved a variance from the local ordinance. 
 
This application will be in front of the Marijuana Control Board at our April 4-5, 2017 meeting. 
  
Sincerely, 


 
Sara Chambers, Interim Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  



mailto:jblankenship@kpb.us
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mailto:joel_zebill@yahoo.com
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ZendToZendToHomeHome InboxInbox OutboxOutbox LogoutLogout


From:


Jane Preston Sawyer (jane.sawyer@alaska.gov) State of Alaska-AMCO from 10.3.202.44 on 17 Mar 2017  01:35:02 PM


To:


Drop-Off Summary


Filename Type Size Description
10876 Business License.pdf application/pdf 385.0 KB 10876 Business License


10876 MJ-00 Application Certifications.pdf application/pdf 2.3 MB 10876 MJ-00 Application Certifications


10876 MJ-01 Operating Plan.pdf application/pdf 9.5 MB 10876 MJ-01 Operating Plan


10876 MJ-02 Premises Diagram.pdf application/pdf 4.4 MB 10876 MJ-02 Premises Diagram


10876 MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental.pdf application/pdf 4.3 MB 10876 MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental


10876 MJ-07 Public Notice Posting Affidavit.pdf application/pdf 1.7 MB 10876 MJ-07 Public Notice Posting Affidavit


10876 MJ-08 Local Government Notice Affidavit.pdf application/pdf 791.6 KB 10876 MJ-08 Local Government Notice Affidavit


10876 MJ-09 Statement of Financial 
Interest_Redacted.pdf application/pdf 2.7 MB 10876 MJ-09 Statement of Financial 


Interest_Redacted


10876 Online Application-Redacted.pdf application/pdf 127.9 KB 10876 Online Application-Redacted


10876 Publisher's Affidavit.pdf application/pdf 2.2 MB 10876 Publisher's Affidavit


10 files


Comments:








New limited marijuana cultivation facility:  
Hale Harvest license #10876


To send the file to someone else, simply send them this Claim ID and Passcode:






Claim ID: H2FXjX9meToUMvGq 
Claim Passcode: XKvGNR2jZnPAxvvh


None of the files has been picked-up yet. 
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "joel_zebill@yahoo.com"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Complete Application-Hale Harvest license #10876
Date: Friday, March 17, 2017 1:21:00 PM
Attachments: 10876 Complete Application.pdf


Hello,
 
Attached is correspondence regarding your marijuana establishment application. Please
direct all correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov .
 
 
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
To: decfsspermit (DEC sponsored); Roberts, Jillian T (DPS); Parks, Diana C (DPS)
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: New limited marijuana cultivation facility DEC & Fire notification-Hale Harvest license #10876
Date: Friday, March 17, 2017 1:25:00 PM
Attachments: 10876 DEC & Fire Notice.pdf


Hello DEC and/or Fire Marshal,
 
Attached is notification for a marijuana establishment.  Please direct all correspondence
to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov .
 
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
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From: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
To: Blankenship, Johni (GOV sponsored); Turner, Michele (GOV sponsored)
Subject: New limited marijuana cultivation facility-Hale Harvest license #10876
Date: Friday, March 17, 2017 1:42:00 PM
Attachments: 10876 LG Notification.pdf


Dear local government officials,
 
Please find the attached notification for a new marijuana establishment license. Direct
all correspondence to amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov .
 
The application and all supporting documentation will be sent to each of you via the
State of Alaska Drop Box called ZendTo.
 
You will receive an email that looks like this:
 


 
Click the link that is circled in red in the image above. You should be redirected to a
page similar to this:
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
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Type the text that is displayed in the image and hit enter. In this example you would
type “1200” into the field that says “type the text”.
Your Files should appear:
 


 
Click the blue link for each tab. You can download and save them however you wish.
 
Thank you,
 


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
 
REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________  DEC  Fire Marshal     
  
DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________  
 


 Compliant  Non-compliant      
 
COMMENTS: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 


Andrew Lanz


03/17/2017 907-269-6289


No permit is needed from DEC for this facility.







 
 


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


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:    March 21, 2017 


          FROM: Erika McConnell 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 


 


RE:         Hale Harvest #10876  


This is an application for a Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility in the Kenai Peninsula Borough by 
Joel H Zebill DBA Hale Harvest 
 
Date Application Initiated:  07/29/2016 
  
Date Under Review: 10/19/2016 
 
Incomplete Letter(s) Date: 12/19/2016 
 
Date Final Corrections Submitted: 03/16/2017 
 
Determined Complete/Notices Sent: 03/17/2017 
 
Local Government Response/Date: No response, yet 
 
DEC Response/Date: 3/17/17-Compliant 
 
Fire Marshal Response/Date: No response, yet 
 
Objection(s) Received/Date: No 
 
Staff questions for Board: No  


 





